

RE: MYAP Watch List

From: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 24 Nov 2017 15:15:12 -0500
Attachments: MYAP Watch List EEJI - Nov. 24.docx (72.47 kB)

Hey Martha,

Sorry, but we've updated some info under GreenON (highlighted) – may have come from your call this aft. Ewa wanted to be sure you saw the bullets.

Thanks,

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: November-24-17 2:21 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB)
Subject: MYAP Watch List

Hi Martha,

Rob has requested the watch list by 4:00 today, if you will need more time to review let me know and I'll talk to him.

EEJI's updates are attached and tracked.

Thanks,

John Johnston
Executive Assistant
Economic, Environment, Justice and Intergovernmental Policy
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-1055
Mobile: 647-203-8536
John.Johnston3@ontario.ca